

#### November 2021

#### rollinoldiesclub.org

# **Cruises, Shows, and Activities**By Cruise Master, Tom Hinckley

December 4 – Santa Cruise in Stayton, 9am to noon, will be a drive-through event. Bring unwrapped toys and canned food to donate. 1288 W. Ida St. Rollin' Oldies to leave Brewster and Highway 226 at 8:30am.

January 21 and 22 -- Winter Rod and Speed Show, Linn County Fair and Expo, Albany. The cost for members will be \$25.00. This year they will have a swap meet in the small building, so only one building for cars. Register soon. Download a registration form at http://capitoldragster.com/exappy22.pdf

# ROLLIN' OLDIES GENERAL MEETING NOVEMBER 2, 2021

The meeting was called to order by President Dave Faller. The Pledge Allegiance was recited and the birthdays and anniversaries for November and October were celebrated by song.

Our guest tonight was Jim Billings. He was here to invite the members and to tell us about the Winter Rod and Speed Show the cost for members will be \$25.00. This year they will have a swap meet in the small building.

The minutes from the last meeting, which was September, were read and accepted by the club.

The Treasurer's report was given. Dues are due now for next year. The cost is still \$15.00.

Sheila let us know that there were 39 members in attendance tonight.

Carol Hood said that the Salem Council votedin Russ for President. Also when it comes to Storybook, the Rollin' Oldies have been signed- up to volunteer on December 9<sup>th</sup>. Volunteers are needed just to help with the traffic since it will be a drive through. If you want to help for set-up and take-down please contact Carol Hood.

The following people won trophies. Kate Walter won a trophy at Antiques in the Street which was the Tip of the Hat, and at the same show Sheila Peterson won the Rare Diamond award.

Santa Cruise will be a drive through. Unwrapped and canned food can be donated on December 4<sup>th</sup>.

The invitation for a volley ball tournament was turned down by the members, but maybe in the future we might get together for bowling.

Please pick up pictures from Antique in the Street from Dave Faller if you haven't already.

Verle collected \$90.00 for our 50/50.

Dottie is looking for anybody who has information about our past officers from 2001 to the present. She has been busy on the phone tree, which we appreciate, getting information to our members.

There was discussion regarding changing the Constitution regard accepting foreign cars. That will have to be discussed with the board members further before it is brought up to the members again.

Friday night dinners will be discussed next year.

Regarding the Christmas dinner, it probably will be turkey or ham. The decorations on the tables will be given away at the dinner. Donations of toys and food will be accepted also.

Next month we will be voting for new officers. The following members have been nominated: President: Dave Faller, Secretary: Lorna Sebastian, Sgt. at Arms: Verle Steele, and Historian: Dottie Anderson. If you are interested in a position please contact the officers.

Barb Thayer was chosen for the feature car and Dave Claussen won the 50/50. Besides the money a picture and Christmas wreath was donated by Dottie Anderson and Lorna Sebastian. The picture was won by Carol Carter and the wreath won by Dottie Anderson.



The December meeting will be the last night we will be collecting sock, gloves and hats.

Jack Davis has had multiple health issues. He is now in a nursing home with a broken neck.



To all current Board members the meeting will be on Tuesday 23<sup>rd</sup> at Linda's home.

Meeting was adjourned at 8:05 PM. Respectfully submitted by Secretary Lorna Sebastian

# Rollin' Oldies September Car of the Month Dan Miner's 1932 Ford Coupe



My coupe is a remake of my first car. I drove a '32 coupe my senior year in high school, although it was nothing like the one I have now.

I collected parts over the years. In the early 90's I started putting this car together. It's more or less the way I would have liked that first car to be if I'd have had two nickels to spend on it. Its always had a flathead engine. FLATHEADS FOREVER.

Three years ago I built the supercharged engine and then the fun really started. Nothing like having a Chevy for lunch with my old flathead. I've taken it to the drags a few times with mixed success, but usually suffer from driver error. But it's always fun.

Rollin' Oldies November Car of the Month Barbara Thayer's 1969 MGB



We purchased my 1969 MGB in May of this year. Her name is Gracie.

I saw an ad on Facebook Market Place; I was the second caller. We went to see it that very day. One other person had looked at her. When we walked into the garage there sat a 1963 Austin Healy, a 1968 Triumph TR6, and Gracie. We talked for a few minutes, discussed cars, and we said we will take it without even a test drive. I drove her home that very day.

I have to say I love this car as she is so much fun to drive

### Stayton Wrecking Yard Closes By D.J. Freeman



Pete Rocco and I drove up to the Stayton

Wrecking Yard. Here are the pictures of the "Old Cars". There are a hundred or more late model pickups of every brand you can think of. Of the two Willys pickups, one has a 4 cylinder flathead and the other has a 6 cylinder with the head off. Just a side note, the one Willys has a Hudson radio in the dash.



October Birthdays	
Stephen Sebastian	2
Rodney Slupe	8
Dennis Bosworth	9
Jack Helelstrand	11
Lynn Hinckley	16
Daniel Miner Jr.	23
Jan Miner	30
October Anniversaries	

7

Bob and Betty Weidner

November Birthdays	
Tom Hinckley	4
Carol Hood	5
Wilma Crumley	5
Loren Stogsdill	15
George Reedy	21
Mike Rice	26
Robert Phillips	29
Randy Burnette	30
November Anniversaries	
Al and Chris Allen	13
Dan and Jan Miner	20
David and Linda Faller	21
Wayne and Karen Grant	24
Bob and Doranna Morris	27
Louie and Lorna White	27

## **Rollin' Oldies Officers**



President: Dave Faller 541-926-0098



Vice President: Dan Miner 541-409-3111



Secretary: Lorna Sebastian 541 791-3301



Treasurer: Linda Meredith 541-570-1797



Acting Historian: Dottie Anderson 541-974-6604



Cruise Master: Tom Hinckley 541-926-6564



Sargent at Arms: Verle Steele



Web Master: Don Hammer



Hospitality: Dottie Anderson 541-974-6604



Membership: Sheila Peterson 541-905-3709



Salem Council Rep: Carol Hood 541-926-3467



Newsletter Editor: Lou Dupuis 541-207-3751 7945 NW Hope Drive, Corvallis OR 97330

lou.dupuis49@gmail.com